

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2017-06-15 10:49:37 PM
To: Darryl Yahoda [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4e76e2e4e40a47a397cdbc912d5242f4-Darryl Yaho]; Darren Byers [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=627dfb2ed1744aeb8e17e89b6211fc57-Darren Byer]
Subject: For your review: Revised Business Planning Summary/Alignment Document
Attachments: 2018 Draft BP Summary and Alignment rev1.0 ttw.docx

Importance: High

Hi Darryl, Darren:

I did a quick re-work of the business planning summary/alignment document based on the BPWG discussions and our discussions on strategic work aligning with the strategic objectives and “core” work aligning with strategic goals. I also tried to remove the duplication on outcomes and initiatives where possible. If you get a chance to review before our meeting tomorrow afternoon, that would be great - We can have a quick chat about it then. I’m hoping this minimizes some of the confusion on what aligns where while still providing context for the business plan narrative when that time comes.

Hopefully I’m not completely out to lunch. Happy to discuss.

Cheers,
-Tam-